
1 
  

RICHMOND QUARRY 
COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 

Minutes of Meeting held on Monday 24th September 2018 
 
Meeting Location – East Lismore Bowling Club, 76 Nielson St, East Lismore, NSW  2480. 
 
Designated Meeting Time – 3:00pm Monday 24th September 2018. 
 
Meeting Opened – 3:00pm    
 
Meeting Closed – 3:52pm  
 
Attendees 

1. Gary Burridge (Chairperson) 
 

2. Andrew Gordon (General Community Representative) 
 

3. Matt Kelly (Lismore Council) 
 

4. Shelley McPhee (Team Leader Compliance DP & E) 
 

5. Matt Duff (Richmond Quarry) 
 

6. Michael Barnes (Richmond Quarry) 
 

7. John Barnes (Richmond Quarry) 
 

8. Russell Currie (Richmond Quarry Compliance) 
 

9. Steve Scifleet (Richmond Quarry Compliance – Minute Taker) 
 
Apologies 

Louis Cook has a long term illness and this may be the reason for his absence.  
 
Declaration of Pecuniary Interests or Other Interests 

No pecuniary interests declared. 
 
Confirming Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting on Thursday 14 September 2017 

Andrew Gordon moved the minutes of the previous meeting be accepted as circulated, 
seconded by Matt Kelly. 
 
Business Arising From Previous Minutes  

Discussion around meeting being  moved to the Quarry for further meetings, it was suggested 
that the Community Consultative Committee (CCC) attend site for an informal visit prior to the 
next meeting.  Gary Burridge to contact Matt Duff to coordinate informal visit.  



2 
  

Richmond Quarry Transition from Champions Quarry: 

 GSQ Holdings Pty Ltd purchased a majority share in the operation of Richmond Quarry. 

 Russell Currie advised of the transition to Richmond Quarry and informative letter that 
was sent to surrounding community members (see Attachment A: RE:  Richmond Quarry 
Transition from Champions Quarry Letter). 

 Matt Duff is the new Quarry Manager. 

 GSQ Holdings are now the new management / operators of the Quarry.  Michael Barnes 
advised that GSQ Holdings now hold 100% of the quarry operation as tenants of the land 
owner. 

 Richmond Quarry will continue to operate the CCC that meets annually, generally during 
business hours, to discuss Richmond Quarry operations. 

 Russell Currie advised that there is a new website for Quarry 
www.richmondquarry.com.au where the following information can be accessed:  

 Site Management Plans; 

 Annual Reviews; 

 Environmental Monitoring Results for air, noise and water quality; 

 Project Approval 09_0080; 

 Environmental Protection Licence 20562; 

 Independent Environmental Audit 2015; 

 Minutes from the Community Consultative Committee meetings, along with a 
nomination form for new members; and 

 Complaints Register. 

 Russell Currie advised that Champions Quarry will be listed on some documents during a 
transitional period. 

 
Recruitment of Community Consultative Committee Members: 

Michael Barns advised that the recruitment for Community Consultative Committee Members 
will continue until adequate member numbers are obtained. Matt Duff advised of letter box 
drop that was completed to local area that invited committee members to join. 
 
Gary Burridge requested that we advocate for another member of the local aboriginal 
community as Louis Cook has been unable to attend.  Gary advised that he would contact 
Louis Cook to discuss obtaining an aboriginal community member. 
 
Update on current Modification 4 – Truck Movements 2018: 

Russell Currie advised that a Modification application was submitted to the Department of 
Planning and Environment (DP&E) (titled Modification 4) to amend the number of truck 
movements from 5 to 10 trucks per hour.  The response submissions have been received from 
the DP&E, a Letter titled ‘Response to Submissions’ is attached in Attachment 2. 
 
Independent Environmental Audit to be completed in 2018: 

Russell Currie advised that GHD have been engaged to complete the Environmental Audit in 
September and October 2018.  Gary Burridge requested that information for significant 
activities such as audits be communicated amongst the Community Consultative Committee.  
Matt Kelly asked if the DP&E have been engaged by GHD – Shelley McPhee confirmed. 
 
Company reports and overview of activities since last CCC Meeting: 

 Progress of operational works: 
o Matt Duff advised as to recent site operations onsite including stockpile 

management and the production of product for some highway upgrade projects. 

http://www.richmondquarry.com.au/


3 
  

o Matt Duff advised the Sand washing plant set up is now complete including 
sediment basins.  Plant commissioning has been undertaken including the trial of 
flocculation. 

 
Monitoring and environmental performance (details on website): 

 Russell Currie advised that there has been a request to amend some of the 
Environmental Monitoring Locations with the DP&E.  Richmond Quarry awaiting to here 
back from the DP&E in relation to process to amend monitoring locations. 

 Russell Currie advised Routine noise monitoring was undertaken by a third party in the 
week starting 17 September 2018.  Explained that a letter was sent to residents where 
noise monitoring was necessary to obtain access.  Letter titled ‘RE: Richmond Quarry 
Noise Monitoring’ 09/2018 is attached in Attachment C. 

 Russell Currie advised that the routine water monitoring was being conducted onsite on 
the 24th and 25th of September.  Explained that a letter was sent to residents where water 
monitoring was necessary to obtain access.  Letter titled ‘RE:  Richmond Surface Water 
Monitoring’ 09/2018 is attached in Attachment D. 

 Russell Currie advised that the Conservation and Rehabilitation Bond has been accepted 
by the DP&E.  Letter titled ‘Conservation and Rehabilitation Bond Calculation’ 09/2018 is 
attached in Attachment E. 

 Russell Currie advised that the Construction of Bund E a requirement for the operation of 
the sand washing plant has been approved by the Secretary of the DP&E. This was a 
requirement in relation to the operation of the sand washing plant.  The letter titled 
‘Construction of bund E’ is shown in Attachment F. 

 Russell Currie advised that a letter was received from the DP&E titled ‘Annual Review 
2017’ 08/12018 (Attachment G) requesting that a number of changes are made and the 
Annual Review be resubmitted by the end of September.  The Annual Review will be 
resubmitted by Friday 28th September. 

 Russell Currie tabled two letters from the Department of Planning and Environment, the 
first titled ‘Penalty Notice – Champions Quarry Project’ 06/2017 and the second titled 
‘Penalty Notice – Champions Quarry Project’ 01/2018.  See Attachment H for copy of 
letters. 

 Russell Currie tabled the ‘Community Complaints Register’ (Attachment I) including any 
response to complaints since the previous CCC Meeting in 2017.  A discussion occurred 
in relation to the complaints received and how the complaints were addressed.  The 
Complaints Register is shown in Attachment I. 

 
General business: 

 Matt Kelly advised he would like to provide positive feedback to Richmond Quarry on 
behalf of Lismore Council in relation to current operations at the Quarry. 

 
Next meeting date 

September 2019 
 
Meeting closed at 3:52pm



4 
  

Attachment A:



5 
  

Attachment B: 
 



6 
  

Attachment C: 
 



7 
  

Attachment D: 
 

 



8 
  

Attachment D Continued: 
 



9 
  

Attachment E: 
 



10 
  

Attachment F: 
 



11 
  

Attachment G: 
 



12 
  

Attachment G Continued: 
 



13 
  

Attachment H: 
 

 



14 
  

Attachment H Continued: 
 



15 
  

Attachment I: 
 

 


